VOLUNTARY BOIL ADVISORY

Este informe contiene informacio muy importante sobre su agua potable. Traduzcalo o hable con alguien que lo entienda bien.

CALLAWAY 2 WATER DISTRICT

Date Issued: 04/28/2025 ID # MO 302 4085

For more information, please contact our office at (573)642-6898 DNR Regional Office Phone #: (660)385-8000

Area Affected: County Road 144 and part of County Road 146

Due to a leak on our water main, The Callaway 2 Water District has issued a <u>Boil Advisory</u>. This Boil Advisory should be observed typically for <u>48 hours (2 days)</u> from the time your water pressure is restored.

Please use the following as a guide to determine how long you should be under a boil advisory:

- IF leak occurs on a Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday or Thursday your will typically be under a 48 hour (2 days) boil advisory.
- IF leak occurs on a Friday, Saturday, Sunday or over an extended holiday, you may be under a boil advisory up to 120 hours or 5 days.

During this time, you may experience low or no water pressure. You may also experience discolored water. Please be very careful when doing laundry as this <u>discolored water could stain or ruin</u> your clothing.

Once your water pressure returns, you should boil any water for consumption for a period of <u>3</u> <u>minutes prior to use</u> for the recommended time from above. Also note there may be some discoloration of the water due to iron deposits being stirred from flushing & air trapped in the mains.

NOTE: People with severely compromised immune systems, infants, and some elderly may be at increased risk. These people should seek advice about drinking water from their health care providers.

BOIL ALL

DRINKING WATER

Hiervan el agua antes de usarla.

Your public water system is under a voluntary boil water advisory. You may need to take the following precautions:

- 1. Boil water vigorously for three minutes prior to use. Use only boiled water for drinking, brushing teeth, diluting fruit juices and all other food preparations or consumption. Use of bottled water may be a feasible, though relatively expensive, alternative to boiling tap water when under a boil water advisory.
- 2. Do not use ice from a household automatic icemaker or use any ice made with non-boiled water from this system. Remake ice cubes with water that has been boiled or buy ice.
- 3. Disinfect dishes and other food contact surfaces by immersion for at least one minute in clean tap water that contains one teaspoon of unscented household bleach per gallon of water.
- 4. LET WATER COOL SUFFICENTLY BEFORE DRINKING.

Water used for hand-washing or bathing does not generally need to be boiled. Supervision of children is necessary with bathing or using backyard pools so water is not ingested. Persons with cuts or severe rashes may wish to consult their physicians.